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PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATION
TO: ALL AFFECTED CUSTOMERS
FROM: QUALTEK ELECTRONICS
DATE: July 07, 2015

CLASSIFICATION OF CHANGE: AC RECEPTACLE AND CIRCUIT BREAKERS CHANGING FROM VDE TO TUV APPROVAL

PREVIOUS PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATIONS WERE SENT OUT INDICTATING THAT QUALTEK ELECTRONICS
WILL BE MIGRATING THE FOLLOWING SERIES OF RECEPTACLES AND CIRCUIT BREAKERS FROM VDE TO TUV
APPROVAL:

PART SERIES
710W SERIES
716W SERIES
719W SERIES
723W SERIES
742W SERIES
743W SERIES
746W SERIES
QMB SERIES

WE HAVE ADDED A LOCATION ON OUR WEBSITE AT THE FOLLOWING LINK BELOW, WHICH WILL PROVIDE
AN UPDATED LIST OF PART NUMBERS ON A CONTINUOUS BASIS THAT HAS SWITCHED FROM VDE TO TUV.

http://www.qualtekusa.com/PDFs/ACR approval change.pdf

WE WILL SEND NOTIFICATIONS INDICATING ADDITIONAL PART NUMBERS HAVE BEEN ADDED TO THIS LIST
ON A CONTINUOUS BASIS, BUT PLEASE REVIEW THE LINK FREQUENTLY TO RECEIVE THE MOST UP TO DATE
INFORMATION

LAST TIME BUY: NONE.

CONTACT INFORMATION: PLEASE CONTACT QUALTEK ELECTRONICS CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR AVAILABILITY.

PHONE: 440-951-3300
FAX:  440-951-7252
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